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3 messages

Otolaryngology Open Access Journal <otolaryngology@medwinpublishers.org> Fri, Aug 2, 2019 at 12:39 PM
To: Nyilo Purnami <nyilo@fk.unair.ac.id>

Dear Dr. Purnami Nyilo,

Greetings!

We have done with the mentioned corrections kindly go through the attached file & let us know if you need any further
modifications.

Look forward to hear from you soon & acknowledge this Email within 24hrs.

Best regards,
Shirley Victoria
Assistant Managing Editor

From: Nyilo Purnami [mailto:nyilo@fk.unair.ac.id]
Sent: 31 July 2019 06:41

To: Otolaryngology Open Access Journal
Subject: Re: Galley proof: OOAJ-RA-19-191

Dear editorial team,
I would like to ask some of time to make a revision about the content. some with unfamiliar words..

thank you very much

Best Regards,

Nyilo

On Mon, Jul 29, 2019, 11:04 Otolaryngology Open Access Journal <otolaryngology@medwinpublishers.org> wrote:
Dear Dr. Purnami Nyilo,
Greetings..!!
We are glad to inform you that the article entitled “Community Regulation in Noise Control Towards Less
Noise City” has been accepted for publication in our Journal. Kindly, go through the attached galley proof and let

us know any further corrections are required.

Kindly, send the corrections within 48 hours otherwise we may assume that there are no corrections and we will
publish it as it is. Kindly acknowledge this E-mail within 24hrs.

Await your reply.
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Best regards,
Shirley Victoria
Assistant Managing Editor

From: Nyilo Purnami [mailto:nyilo@fk.unair.ac.id]
Sent: 25 July 2019 16:35

To: Otolaryngology Open Access Journal
Subject: Re: Acceptance Letter: OOAJ-RA-19-191

Dear editorial team

I would like to clarify that there is information about the predatory journal from the web site

https://predatoryjournals.com/publishers/

any information about Medwin Publisher that is not right ?

Let me know further,

Thank you..

Best Regards..

Nyilo Purnami

On Thu, Jul 25, 2019, 17:35 Otolaryngology Open Access Journal <otolaryngology@medwinpublishers.org>
wrote:

Dear Dr. Purnami Nyilo,

Greetings!

As per your words we are enclosing you the acceptance letter kindly have a glance on it.

Also, we would be glad if you suggest your colleagues/friends/students to submit their work towards our journal.

Look forward to hear your valuable suggestions & please acknowledge this Email within 24hrs.

Best regards,
Shirley Victoria
Assistant Managing Editor

From: Nyilo Purnami [mailto:nyilo@fk.unair.ac.id]
Sent: 25 July 2019 11:56

To: Otolaryngology Open Access Journal
Subject: Re: Reg type of Article: Otolaryngology

Dear Shirley Victoria,
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May | have a letter of acceptance then

thank you very much

Best Regards

Nyilo Purnani

On Wed, Jul 24, 2019, 17:10 Otolaryngology Open Access Journal <otolaryngology@medwinpublishers.org>
wrote:

Dear Dr. Purnami Nyilo,
Thank you for your swift response.

Considering your mail we will publish your manuscript for free but for future articles you would be requested
to afford least APC, hope you understand the hard work behind publication process.

Also, as we have informed you in our previous Email that we are considering your manuscript as
Research Article so let us know your acceptance in this regard

Look forward to your response in this regard at the earliest.
Best regards,

Shirley Victoria

Assistant Managing Editor

From: Nyilo Purnami [mailto:nyilo@fk.unair.ac.id]

Sent: 24 July 2019 15:34

To: Otolaryngology Open Access Journal
Subject: Re: Reg APC: Otolaryngology

Dear Shirley Victoria,

| am sorry.. as we are used to submit in Scopus indexed journal with free of charge.

Thank you in advance..

On Wed, Jul 24, 2019, 16:56 Otolaryngology Open Access Journal <otolaryngology@medwinpublishers.org>
wrote:

Dear Dr. Purnami Nyilo,
Thank you for your swift response.

Considering your mail we would like to provide you further discount & request you to pay at least $50
which covers the web charges, hope you understand the hard work behind publication process.

Look forward to hear your positive response in this regard.
Best regards,

Shirley Victoria

Assistant Managing Editor

From: Nyilo Purnami [mailto:nyilo@fk.unair.ac.id]

Sent: 24 July 2019 15:21
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To: Otolaryngology Open Access Journal
Subject: Re: Reg APC: Otolaryngology

Dear Shirley Victoria,

| am very sorry..

we hope it is a complimentary for the submission.

Thank you very much

complimentary bottle of

On Wed, Jul 24, 2019, 16:40 Otolaryngology Open Access Journal <otolaryngology@
medwinpublishers.org> wrote:

Dear Dr. Purnami Nyilo,

Thank you for your swift response.

Considering your mail we would like to provide you further discount & request you to pay $70 hope this
is affordable to you.

Look forward to hear from you soon & acknowledge this Email.

Best regards,
Shirley Victoria

Assistant Managing Editor

From: Nyilo Purnami [mailto:nyilo@fk.unair.ac.id]

Sent: 24 July 2019 15:05

To: Otolaryngology Open Access Journal

Subject: Re: Require your response: OOAJ-MRW-19-191

Dear editorial team,

| am pleased to hear from you.

It sounds good to me about the offer

| do apologize that the others still can not acommodate the payment.

We hope its free as an invited authors

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=acab5e537 1&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1640732437439114297 &simpl=msg-f%3A1640732... 4/8


mailto:otolaryngology@medwinpublishers.org
mailto:nyilo@fk.unair.ac.id

8/9/22, 10:51 AM Airlangga University Mail - Modifications Done: OOAJ-RA-19-191
Warm Regards

Nyilo Purnami

On Wed, Jul 24, 2019, 14:22 Otolaryngology Open Access Journal <otolaryngology@
medwinpublishers.org> wrote:

Dear Dr. Purnami Nyilo,

Hope this Email finds you well!

We are pleased to let you know that our journal OOAJ has been indexed in Google Scholar,
Academic Resource Index, Advanced Sciences Index, Index Copernicus, Publons. Also, we are in
the process of getting indexed in Scopus and other major repositories.

Whereas, about actual APC for your article is $649 but as you are an invited author to our journal we
would like to provide you maximum discount & request to afford $100 hope this sounds you good.

Look forward to receive your positive response soon & please do acknowledge this Email within
24hrs.

Best regards,
Shirley Victoria

Assistant Managing Editor

From: Nyilo Purnami [mailto:nyilo@fk.unair.ac.id]

Sent: 24 July 2019 12:39

To: Otolaryngology Open Access Journal

Subject: Re: Require your response: OOAJ-MRW-19-191

Dear Shirley Victoria,

Thank you for your email..

I am so sorry that | have been made such a miscommunication with the other authors. Since we
want to publish this manuscript in the open access journal which free of charge and indexed journal.

May | cancel the submission ?
Apologize for the inconvenience..

Let me know from you then

Best regards,

Nyilo Purnami

On Wed, Jul 24, 2019, 11:57 Otolaryngology Open Access Journal <otolaryngology@
medwinpublishers.org> wrote:
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Dear Dr. Purnami Nyilo,

Hope you are doing good!

We are glad to let you know that your manuscript has received review comments & has been
accepted for Galley proof. Kindly, go through the attached review form. Also, we are considering
your manuscript as Research Article so let us know your acceptance in this regard.

We will get back to you soon with the updates of your article.

Have a great day.

Best regards,

Shirley Victoria

Assistant Managing Editor

From: Nyilo Purnami [mailto:nyilo@fk.unair.ac.id]
Sent: 12 July 2019 13:12

To: Otolaryngology Open Access Journal
Subject: Re: Prompt Response: Otolaryngology

Dear Shirley Victoria,

| am still on China at moment.

Anyway | can send you my paper, please find the file attached in the next email. hope it
meet with your requirements

let me know your thought.
Best Regards,

Nyilo Purnami

On Fri, Jul 12, 2019, 12:20 Otolaryngology Open Access Journal <otolaryngology@
medwinpublishers.com> wrote:

Dear Dr. Purnami Nyilo,
Greetings!

This is in regards to your previous mail, we have received an acknowledgement from you
regarding manuscript submission but we haven’t received yet.

We kindly request you to submit the manuscript by July 15th to get it published in next issue.

Kindly let us know how you will be able to contribute, at the earliest.

Best regards,
Shirley Victoria
Assistant Managing Editor

From: Nyilo Purnami [mailto:nyilo@fk.unair.ac.id]
Sent: 06 July 2019 12:02

To: Otolaryngology Open Access Journal
Subject: Re: Followup: Call for Contribution
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Dear Shirley Victoria

thank you for your mail

| would consider this offer

let me see what | can do

Best Regards,

Nyilo Purnami

On Sat, Jul 6, 2019, 11:32 Otolaryngology Open Access Journal <otolaryngology@
medwinpublishers.com> wrote:

Dear Dr. Purnami Nyilo,

Greetings..!!

We have contacted you earlier through email. Since we have not received any response from
you regarding your valuable manuscript submission, we are taking the liberty of resending
the invitation as we are aware that you may be engaged in other activities or our message
may not have successfully reached you.

We are pleased to invite you to contribute the manuscripts for Otolaryngology Open
Access Journal (OOAJ) ISSN: 2476-2490

We are very hopeful that you will agree to contribute your manuscript. We welcome high
quality review, research articles, case reports, short communication, mini review, etc.,

We are pleased to receive manuscript from a righteous person like you for our upcoming
issue. Therefore, if you are interested for the submission of your manuscript, kindly submit it

through online on or before 3oth July, 2019.

We would highly appreciate if you suggest your colleagues/friends you feel would be
interested to contribute an article to our esteemed journal.

Kindly acknowledge this email within 24 hours.

Best regards,
Shirley Victoria
Assistant Managing Editor
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From: Otolaryngology Open Access Journal <otolaryngology@medwinpublishers.org>
Date: Fri, Aug 2, 2019, 12:39

Subject: Modifications Done: OOAJ-RA-19-191

To: Nyilo Purnami <nyilo@fk.unair.ac.id>
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